

minute break and meet thereafter in committee meetings from 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

On Friday, May 17, the R&D Committee will meet in open session from 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. ADC and COSDAM will meet in a joint closed session from 10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. During this closed session, the committees will discuss special studies of NAEP Mathematics. This meeting must be conducted in closed session because the report of these studies has not been released to the public. Public disclosure of the secure data would significantly impede implementation of the NAEP assessment program if conducted in open session. Such matters are protected by exemption 9(B) of § 552b(c) of Title 5 of the United States Code. COSDAM will then meet in open session from 11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. and the ADC will convene in open session from 11:40 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Following the committee meetings, on Friday, May 17, 2019, the Governing Board will convene in closed session from 12:45 p.m. to 2:45 p.m. to discuss the NAEP Assessment Schedule and Budget. This meeting must be conducted in closed session because discussions will involve reviewing independent government cost estimates for assessing various NAEP subjects on the assessment schedule. Public disclosure of the cost estimates would significantly impede implementation of the NAEP assessment program if conducted in open session. Such matters are protected by exemption 9(B) of § 552b(c) of Title 5 of the United States Code.

The Governing Board will take a 15-minute break and reconvene in open session from 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Governing Board will receive recommendations for updating the NAEP Mathematics Framework from the ADC chair and mathematics experts. From 4:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., the Governing Board will receive updates from the Governing Board's Executive Director, the Institute of Education Sciences Director, and Commissioner of Education Statistics.

The May 17, 2019 session of the Governing Board meeting will adjourn at 5:00 p.m.

On Saturday, May 18, 2019, the Governing Board will convene in three closed sessions. During the first closed session, the Nominations Committee will meet from 7:30 a.m. to 8:15 a.m. for an update on the nominations for Governing Board vacancies for terms that begin on October 1, 2019.

The Nominations Committee's discussions pertain solely to internal personnel rules and practices of an

agency and information of a personal nature where disclosure would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. As such, the discussions are protected by exemptions 2 and 6 of § 552b(c) of Title 5 of the United States Code.

The second closed session on May 18, 2019 is scheduled from 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. During that session, the full Governing Board will continue discussion on the NAEP Schedule and Budget. The discussions will involve reviewing independent government cost estimates for assessing various NAEP subjects on the assessment schedule. Public disclosure of the cost estimates would significantly impede implementation of the NAEP assessment program if conducted in open session. Such matters are protected by exemption 9(B) of § 552b(c) of Title 5 of the United States Code.

Following the closed session, the Governing Board will meet in open session from 9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. From 9:30 a.m. to 9:35 a.m., the Governing Board will take action on the NAEP Schedule of Assessments. From 9:35 a.m. to 10:15 a.m., the Governing Board will receive a briefing and discuss planning activities for NAEP's Future in the Era of Digitally Based Assessments. Following a 15-minute break, the Governing Board will receive reports from its standing committees from 10:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

From 11:00 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. the Governing Board will meet in the third closed session of the day to receive a briefing from NCEES on the State Mapping Report. This meeting must be conducted in closed session because the report has not been released to the public. Public disclosure of the secure data would significantly impede implementation of the NAEP assessment program if conducted in open session. Such matters are protected by exemption 9(B) of § 552b(c) of Title 5 of the United States Code.

From 11:45 a.m. to 12:00 p.m., the Governing Board will meet in open session to receive a preview of the August 2019 Quarterly Board Meeting. The May 18, 2019 session of the Governing Board meeting will adjourn at 12:00 p.m.

Access to Records of the Meeting: Pursuant to FOIA requirements, the public may also inspect the meeting materials at www.nagb.gov beginning on Thursday, May 16, 2019, by 10:00 a.m. EST. The official verbatim transcripts of the public meeting sessions will be available for public inspection no later than 30 calendar days following the meeting.

Reasonable Accommodations: The meeting site is accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service to participate in the meeting (e.g., interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify the contact person listed in this notice no later than 21 days prior to the meeting.

Written comments may be submitted electronically or in hard copy to the attention of the Executive Officer/ Designated Federal Official (see contact information noted above). Information on the Governing Board and its work can be found at www.nagb.gov.

Electronic Access to this Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. Internet access to the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the Adobe website. You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Authority: Pub. L. 107–279, Title III—National Assessment of Educational Progress § 301.

Dated: April 24, 2019.

Lesley A. Muldoon,

Executive Director, National Assessment Governing Board (NAGB), U.S. Department of Education.

[FR Doc. 2019–08649 Filed 4–29–19; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. EF14–8–001]

Western Area Power Administration; Notice of Filing

Take notice that on April 22, 2019, Western Area Power Administration submitted tariff filing per: DSW_WestConnect_WAPA187–20190422 to be effective 6/1/2019.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest this filing must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of

the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken, but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a notice of intervention or motion to intervene, as appropriate. Such notices, motions, or protests must be filed on or before the comment date. On or before the comment date, it is not necessary to serve motions to intervene or protests on persons other than the Applicant.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper using the "eFiling" link at <http://www.ferc.gov>. Persons unable to file electronically should submit an original and 5 copies of the protest or intervention to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426.

This filing is accessible on-line at <http://www.ferc.gov>, using the "eLibrary" link and is available for review in the Commission's Public Reference Room in Washington, DC. There is an "eSubscription" link on the website that enables subscribers to receive email notification when a document is added to a subscribed docket(s). For assistance with any FERC Online service, please email FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call (866) 208-3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502-8659.

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on May 22, 2019.

Dated: April 24, 2019.

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,
Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2019-08681 Filed 4-29-19; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric corporate filings:

Docket Numbers: EC19-49-000.
Applicants: Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company, AES Shady Point, LLC.

Description: Supplement to January 23, 2019 Application for Authorization Under Section 203 of the Federal Power Act, et al. of Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company, et al.

Filed Date: 4/22/19.

Accession Number: 20190422-5189.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/2/19.

Take notice that the Commission received the following exempt wholesale generator filings:

Docket Numbers: EG19-93-000.
Applicants: Wilkinson Solar LLC.

Description: Notice of Self-Certification of Exempt Wholesale Generator Status of Wilkinson Solar LLC.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5101.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER12-1470-009; ER18-836-002; ER10-1290-009 ER16-1833-005; ER10-3026-008.

Applicants: San Diego Gas & Electric Company, Energia Sierra Juarez U.S., LLC, Energia Sierra Juarez 2 U.S., LLC, Sempra Gas & Power Marketing, LLC, Termoelectria U.S., LLC.

Description: Supplement to December 28, 2018 Updated Market Power Analysis for the Southwest Region of Energia Sierra Juarez U.S., LLC, et al.

Filed Date: 4/23/19.

Accession Number: 20190423-5227.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/14/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-651-001.

Applicants: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc.
Description: Compliance filing: 2019-04-24 Compliance to Resource Availability and Need LMR Testing Filing to be effective 3/31/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5075.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1507-001.

Applicants: Duke Energy Progress, LLC, Duke Energy Florida, LLC, Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC.

Description: Compliance filing: Joint OATT LGIP—Order 845 Compliance Filing (Amendment) to be effective 5/22/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5155.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1651-000.

Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: ALJ Settlement: Settlement in Docket Nos. EL17-64 and EL17-65 and Request for Waiver to be effective N/A.

Filed Date: 4/23/19.

Accession Number: 20190423-5148.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/14/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1652-000.

Applicants: ITC Midwest LLC, Interstate Power and Light Company.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Update to O&T Agreement Exhibits and Appendices to be effective 6/24/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5001.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1653-000.

Applicants: American Electric Power Service Corporation, AEP Generation Resources Inc., AES Ohio Generation, LLC.

Description: Petition for Waiver, et al. of American Electric Power Service Corporation, et al.

Filed Date: 4/23/19.

Accession Number: 20190423-5198.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/14/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1654-000.

Applicants: American Electric Power Service Corporation, AEP Generation Resources Inc.

Description: Petition for Waiver, et al. of American Electric Power Service Corporation, et al.

Filed Date: 4/23/19.

Accession Number: 20190423-5200.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/14/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1655-000.

Applicants: ITC Midwest LLC.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Concurrence IPL Amended Exhibits and Attachments (2019) to be effective 6/24/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5047.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1656-000.

Applicants: Wilkinson Solar LLC.

Description: Baseline eTariff Filing: Application for Market-Based Rate Authorization to be effective 6/24/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5058.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1657-000.

Applicants: Duke Energy Indiana, LLC.

Description: Tariff Cancellation: DEI-RS No. 256 Cancellation Filing to be effective 7/1/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5074.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1658-000.

Applicants: Dutch Wind, LLC.

Description: Baseline eTariff Filing: MBR Application to be effective 6/24/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5076.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 5/15/19.

Docket Numbers: ER19-1659-000.

Applicants: Southwest Power Pool, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Attachment AE Clean-Up Filing Effective 20190501 to be effective 5/1/2019.

Filed Date: 4/24/19.

Accession Number: 20190424-5078.